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NOTICE OF AGENCY APPROVAIL OF A PROPOSED RULE
AND
FILING WITH THE LEGISLATIVE RULE-MAKING REVIEW COMMITTEE

AGENCY: __ WV _Air Pollution Control Commission TITLE NUMBER: 43CSR32

CITE AUTHORITY WY Code §15—20-5

AMENDMENT TO AN EXISTING RULE: YES____ NO_X_
IF YES, SERIES NUMBER OF RULE BEING AMENDED:

TITLE OF RULE BEING AMENDED:

IF NO, SERIES NUMBER OF NEW RULE BEING PROPOSED: 45CSR32

TITLE OF RULE BEING PROPOSED: "Serious and Minor Vioiations of

Applicable Rules"

© THE ABOVE PRCPOSED LEGISLATIVE RULE HAVING GONE TO A PUBLIC HEARING OR A PUBLIC
COMMENT PERIOD IS HEREBY APPROVED BY THE PROMULGATING AGENCY FOR FILING WITH
THE SECRETARY OF STATE AND THE LEGISLATIVE RULE MAKING REVIEW COMMITTEE FOR

THEIR REVIEW,
G, " Dale Fap%ey E%? 5
S

acretary
WY Air Pollution Control Commissio
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Rule Title: 45CSR32 - "Serious and Minor Violations of Applicable Rules!” Mﬁ' & 3?:‘1';5

FISCAL NOTE FOR PROPOSED RULES

Type of Rule: X Legislative Interpretive Procedural "

Agency: West Virginia Air Pollution Control Commission

Address: 1538 Washington Street, East

Charleston, WV 25311-2599

Decr‘eés;ey Curvent | 1993-94 | 1994-95 |

Estimated Total Cost 5 ~0- $ -0- $ -0- $ -0~ $ -0-

Personal Services

Current Expense

Repairs and Alterations

Equipment
Other

2. Explanation of above estimates:

West Virginia Code §16-20-8 requires the West Virginia Air Pollution Control
Commission to define "sericus" and "minor" viclations of air pollution laws and
regulations. No additional personnel are necessary to Implement this legislative
rule.

3. Objectives of these rules:

The primary objective of this rule is ito define serious and minor viclations as
required by the provisions of the WV Code §16-20-8(a).




Appendix B
Fiscal Note For Proposed Rules
Page Two
4. Explanation of overall economic impact of proposed rule.
A. Economic impact on state government.
. None.
B. Economic impact on political subdivisions; specific industries; specific groups

of citizens.

None.

C. Economic impact on citizens/public at large.

None.

Date: __September 18, 1992

Signature of agency head or autherized representative:

ale"?‘é:ﬁ%y

Secretary
West Virginia Air Pollution Control Commission




West Virginia Department of
Comimerce, Labor & Environmental Resources
Air Pollution Control Commission

1558 Washington Street, East

Telephone: (304)348-4022
Charleston, West Virginia 25311

or (304)348-3286
Fax: (304)348-3287

SUMMARY

45CSR32 ~ "Serious and Minor Violations of Applicable Rules" - is a new legislative
rule proposed by the Air Pollution Control Commission in response to the newly
enacted provisions of WV Code §16~20-8 (Effective Maprch 7, 1932). The
aforementioned Code provision provides, "The commission shall, by rule and
regulation subject to the provisions of chapter twenty-nine-a of this Code, determine
the definitions of serious and minor violations". The proposed legislative rule
defines and clarifies serious viclations and minor violations.




45CSR32

TITLE 45
LEGISLATIVE RULES ,
WEST VIRGINIA AIR POLLUTION CONTROL COMMISSION

SERIES 32
SERIOUS AND MINOR VIOLATIONS OF
APPLICABLE RULES - )

§45-32-1. General.

1.1. Scope. -- The West Virginia Air Pollution Control Commission hereby
promulgates this legislative rule defining "serious viclation" and "minor violation®
for the violation of any provision of the Act, or for violation of any rules issued
pursuant to the Act, or for the violation of any order, agreement, or permit, or any
part thereof, issued under the Act. '

1.2. Authority. ~- W. Va. Code §18-20-5.
1.3. Filing Date. ~--

1.4. Effective Date. --

§45-32~2. . Definitions.

2.1. MAct"” or "the Act" means the provisions of article tweniy, chapter
sixteen of the West Virginia Code, as amended. [§16-20-1, et seq.]

2.2. M"Applicable Requirements” means all state, interstate compact, and
federal standards and limjtations for a source regulated pursuant to a legislative
rule, including, but not lmited to, emissions lmitations, ambient air guality
standards, standards of performance, ccntrol tiechnology guidelines, and
preconstruction review and any standard, term, condition, limitation or requirement
contained in any order issued by the chief or the commission including consent
orders and permits. . ' B




3. If the statute under which you promulgated the submitted rules regquires
certain findings and determinations to be made as a condition precedent to
their promulgation:

a. Give the date upon which you filed in the State Register a notice of the
time and place of a hearing for the iaking of evidence and a general
description of the issues to be decidad.

N/A

b. Date of hearing: N/A

c. On what date did vou file in the State Register the findings and
determinations required together with the reasons therefor?

N/A

d. Attach findings and determinations and reasons:

Attached N/A




\ DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, LABOR & ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE
JUn =8 EHIn LA OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
State Capitol, Room R-181
Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0310
Telephone: (304) 558-3255
Fax No.: (304) 558-4383

June 5, 1852

G. Dale Farley, Director

Air Pollution Control Commission
1558 Washington Street, East
Charleston, West Virginia 25311

RE: Proposed Rules - Title 45,

Dear Dale:

Pursuant to West Virginia Ccde §S5F-2-2(a) (12),
censent to the proposal of the rules specified above.

s

JOHN M. RANSON
Cabinet Secretary

YIS 30 MVL3EAR
ﬂmm\ 1534 48 3480

i
]

¥l
20 6 W 81 435 768
AETEHEL I

Series 22 (Civil Penalties)

I hereby.

You may attach a copy of this letter to your £iling with the

Secretary of State as evidence of my consent.

Sincerely yours
ok,

! .
chn M. Ranson

[

JMR:cib

B:RUL-APCC.CIB

Cabinet Secretary

r

Otited




Ken Hechler
Secretary of State
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West Virginia Department of
Commerce, Labor & Environmental Resources
Adr Pollution Control Commission

1558 Washington Street, East
Charleston, West Virginia 25311

1.

AGENDA

WEST VIRGINIA AIR POLLUTION CONTROL COMMISSION
Conference Room
1558 Washington Street, East LT

AT

Charleston, West Virginia 25311 PR Y _
August 5, 1992 N
9:00 a.m. I
HEARINGS ON PROPQSED RULES RS
1. Bearing on Proposed Rule 31 (45CSR31) - Confidential Information.
2.

Hearing on Proposed Rule 32 (45CSR32) - Civil Penalties.

COMMISSION MEETING

1.

Further Consideration of Amendments to Regulation 5 (45CSR5) - "To
Prevent and Control Air Pollution from the Operation of Coal
Preparation Plants and Coéal Handling Operations”.

Further Consideration of Amendments to Regulation 14 (45CSR14) -
"Permits for Construction and Major Modification of Major Stationary
Sources of Air Pollution For the Prevention of Significant
Deterioration”.

Further Consideration of Amendments to Regulation 19 (45CSR18) -
"Requirements for Pre-construction Review, Determination of Emission
Offsets for Proposed New or Modified Stationary Sources of Air
Pollutants and Emission Trading for Intrasource Pollutants".

Further Consideration of Proposed to Regulation 29 (45CSR29) ~
"Regulation Requiring the Submission of Emission Statements for
Volatile Organic Compcound Emissions and Oxides of Nitrogen
Emissions™.

Election of Chairman.*

Election of Vice-Chairman.*

Appointment of Secretary.*

Telephone (304)348-4022
or (304)348-3286
Fax: {304)345-3287




Commission Meeting Agenda
August 5, 1892
Page-2-

8. Such other business as the Commission deems timely and appropriate.

*The following is guoted from the West Virginia Air Pollution Control Law of West
Virginia, 16-20-4:

At its first meeting the Commission shall elect from its membership a
chairman, and at the first meeting in each fiscal year thereafter the
Commission shall elect from its membership a chairman to act during
such fiscal year. At similar times the Commission shall elect from its
membership a vice-chairman and appoint a secretary. The secretary
need not be a member of the Commission.




Ken Hechler
Secretary of State
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AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

BECKLEY NEWSPAPERS INC.
BECKLEY, WEST VIRGINIA 25801

June 25 . 19 92

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF RALEIGH, to wit:

I, Robert E. Zutaut being first duly sworn uwpon my oath, do depose and say
that I am Advertising Manager of Beckley Newspapers Inc., a corporatior,
publisher of the newspaper entitled The Register-Herald, an Independent
newspaper; that I have been duly autherized by the board of directors of such
corporation to execute this affidavit of publication; that such newspaper has been
published for more than one year prior to publication of the annexsd notice
described below; that such newspaper is regularly published daily, for at least
fifty weeks during the calendar year, in the municipality of Beckley, Raleigh
Cournty, West Virginia; that such newspaper is a néwspaper of “general
cireulation,™ as that term is defined in article thres, chapter fifty-nine of the Code
of West Virginia, 1931, as amended, within the publication area or areas of the
aforesaid municipality and county; that such newspaper averages in length four
or more pages, exclusive of any cover, per issite; that such newspaper is circulated
to the general public at z definite price of consideration; that such newspaper
is a newspaper to which the general public resorts for passing events of a
political, religious, commercial and socizl nature, and for current happenings,
announcements, miscellancous reading matters, advertisements and other nouccs
that the annexed notice

of Public Hearing -
(Dcscnpuon of noncc)

was duly pubhshcd in s2id newspaper once 2 ——wWeek_ _ for _ﬂﬁ_____
successive __uee}ss_____ (Class _JI__), commencmg with thc issue of the
—18th dayof _June. 1992 = and ending with the issue
ofthe _2Dth dayof June, 1992 . | (and was posted at the

on the day of . = ); that said annexed

notice was published on the following dates; £/18. &/25/92
- — and that the

cost of publishing said annexed no

; aforesaid was § - .
. o =2 ﬁ X
Signed £

Robert E Zutau ;‘by'cmsmg Managcr
Beckley Newspap

Taken, subscribed and sworn to before me in my said county this
_25th __day of June 1592

My commission expires [—\* Moyl 20, 2o
I =

Notary Pubiic of Rale

h Counw, s
Sl ST A S
West Virginia iy it

R/H

COPY OF PUBLICATION
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NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
* On Wadnascay, Augst 5, 1992,
pegnning at 9:00 &.m., e West Vi
ginia A¥ Pofution Contrat Commission
wil hold A pubie hearing on propased
tegatatve nes 4 SCSR31 - “Conficen-
tial Informatian® and 45CSRI2 -Gl
Penalties®,
The hearing will be heid in the Com
- mission's Contgrends Boom located at
1558 Washington Sreet, Sast, Craries-
ton, West Viging. The hesring :s open

for publc review in S office of e st

Viginia Ax Polution Coniol Comemis-

gion, North Central Reglonsl Office,

517 % East Park Avanye, Fammant, WY,
G. Cale Farisy

Secratary
et Virginle Ak
Contral G 43
155& Washingion Street, Esst

Charhestol, Wesd Yirginis S5311

PUBLISHER'S CERTIFICATE

Vs,
STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA,
COUNTY OF HARRISON
I, Deborah S. Veltri

Clagsified Office Manager of THE CLARKSBURG EXPONENT, a
newspaper of general circulation published in the City of Clarksburg, Coun-

tv and State aforesaid, do hereby certify that the annexed

Notice of Public Hearing

was published in said THE CLARKSBURG EXPONENT once a

week for __ 2 _successive weeks, ,
commencing on the 17 day of __Jumne 19 92
and ending on the 24 day of ___dJune 19 92

The publisher’s fee for said publication is $ L

Given under my hand this __24 _ day of 19_92

SEAL

lassified Office Mar. of The Clarksburg Exponent

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day

T Vo

Notafy Pubj{g*ﬁand for Harrison County, WV

My commission expires on the 24th day of October 1993,
Form CA:1L E




State of West Virginia, County of Randolph, ss. 2 <.

NCTICE OF FUBLIC KEARING
On Wednesday, Agust §, 1932, baginning &t 9:00
AL, the Wakt Virginia Al Polltion Control Comms- I
slhon will hoid & public haarlng on propesad lagiiohe '
rulos 45CSR3I1T — “Conlldenilal Informalion® and |

45C8RE — *Civil Penatliias.” | paper published at Elkins,

The haaring will be beld In the Commissions Con-
ferorcs Room kocated af 1558 Washinglon Streat
Exst, Charleston, Weet Virglnla. The heasning i open |
o thepublic. Wiiten and ol tastimany by &l ntar- |
esled parties will b accopted and made part of the |

~Coples of tha propoted logisiative uiss may be

oblained through the Office of Sacretary of Stata ang

arg xvaifabla for public review m the Ekins-Randoiph

Courty Pubiic Library, 416 Davis Avenue, EXing, WV,
. G.Dw# Fariey

Was! Yiginia A Pallction
Contal Commianion
1553 Washington Strest, Exsl N
s--" - Charlesion, Went Virginla 2531
517,24

P, C. BOX 1231
SLKING, WY 26241
My Commission Expires april 15, 2002
W“NN&’""&""N

)
)
SHIRLEY A, MENEAR E
)
)

Subseribed and sworn to before me this .-

7
N &

James Heffman, Publisher of THE INTER-MOUNTAIN, a™ngts:

=)
in said county, do hereby certify \tbat-mgan\nexem e

I\'otéry Public

T

T T D




NOTICE QF PUBLIC HEARING

On Wednesday August 5, 1992,
beginning at 9:00 am., the Wast
Virglnia Alr Polluton Control Comi-
misston will hold a pullic hearing
on proposed legislative rufes
45CSR31-~Cenfidentlal Informa-
ton" and 45CER32-Civii Penal-
fes'.

The hearing will be hekd in the
Commlssion's Confarence Roam
located at 15538 Washington Street
£as!, Charlesten, West Virginia.
The hearing is open to the public.
Written and oral testimony by all
interasted parties will be accapled
and made part of tha racord.

Copies of the proposed lagiska-
tive ruies may ba abmined through
the Olfice of Socretary of Stala
and are svaliable for public review
in the Martinsburg-Berkeley Coun-
v Public Library, 101 King Streal,
Martinsburg, WV '
G.Dale Fartay |
Secratary '
Waest Virginia Air Pollitlon :
Contrel Commission :
1558 Veastington St. Best 1/ |
Charlaston, West Virginia 25311 {i-7:
6:18,25(27 l

NOTARY FUBLIC

STATE OF WEST VIRGINTA
CHERYL D, GEQORGE
Box SCSV: JeMerson Strast
Martimsburg, W.Va. 25401
$y Cammmvon Txpes Senterber 14, 1993

This is to certify the annexed
eadvertisement

WY DEPT.COMM.LABOR & ENV.RES.

PUBLIC HEARING

a 2 . days
ppeared for .. £.... consecutive wesis
in The Journal Publishing Company a
newspaper published in the City of
Martinsburg, W. Va., in its jssue
beginning

The Journal




1, as an officer of the News-
Tribune, a daily newspaper
published at Keyser, Mineral
County, West Virginia, hereby

Cert].ﬁ’ltlit Notice of

m__-__
in the case of

WY Dapt. of
Air Pollution Control Comm.

Gn_ﬂ'f"i gnatisl ifno
and civil penalties

V8.

a copy whereof is hereto an-
nexed has been published for
2 consecu-
tive weeks
in said NEWS-TRIBUNE, the
first publication being on the
17tk day of,
- June
19 e .
Given under my hand at Key-
serthis _ 2xth

dayof June ,
19_9%2 |

Pubhsher
Publisher’s Fee

$ 16,52

e NOTICE OF
"PUBLIC HEARING
On Wednesday, ‘August 5, 1992,

_beginning at 9 a.m,, the West Vir-

ginia Air Pjollution Control Com-

mision will hold a public hearing on

proposed legislative rules 45CSR31

“ *Confidential Information™ . and
4SCSR31 -"Civil Penalties".

The hearing will be held in ‘the

Commission's Conference Room lo-
catedat 1558 Washington Street East,
Charleston, West Virginia, The hear-
ing is open to the public, Written and
oral estimony by all interested par-
ties will be accepied and made part of
the record. .

Copies of the proposed legislative
rules may be obtained through the
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West Virginia Department of
Commerce, Labor & Environmental Resources
Air Pollution Control Commission

1558 Washington Street, East Telephone: (304)348-4022
Charleston, West Virginia 25311 or {304)348-3286
Fax: (304)348-3287

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

On Wednesday August 5, 1992, beginning at 9:00 a.m., the West Virginia Air
Pollution Control Commission will hold a public hearing on proposed legislative rules
45CSR31 - "Confidential Information” and 45CSR32 - "Civil Penalties”.

The hearing will be held in the Commission's Conference Room located at 1558
Washington Street East, Charleston, West Virginia. The hearing is open to the
public. Written and oral testimony by all interesied parties will be accepted and
made part of the record.

Copies of the proposed legislative rules may be obtained through the Office
of Secretary of State and are available for public review in the Library of the West
Virginia Air Polluticn Control Commission located at the address below.

G. Dale Farley

Secretary

West Virginia Air Poliution Control Commission
1558 Washington Street, East

Charieston, West Virginia 25311
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Monongahela Power Company

LEGAL DEPARTMENT : - Part of the Allegheny Power System

. N 1310 Fatrmont Avenue
Tf‘f E R P, O Box 1382
i Fairmont, WV 26555-1382
{304) 368-3000

September 3, 1992

West Virginia Air Pollution
Control Commission

1558 Washington Street, East
Charleston, WV 25311

RE: <Comments on Administrative Penalties
45 CSR 32

Dear Commission:

Enclosed for filing are the comments of Monongahela Power Company and The
Potomac Edison Company on proposed rules for civil penalties. We appreciate the
opportunity to comment. '

Sincerely yours,

7
< A

GAT:drf
Enclosures




COMMENTS OF MONONGAHELA POWER COMPANY AND

THE POTOMAC EDISON COMPANY TO CIVIL PENALTY REGULATIONS

45 CSR 32

i Monongahela Power Company and The Potomac Edison Company are electric utilities
T ~ that generate, distribute and provide electric service to customers in central and northern
A West Vi_rginia”z;mong other areas. Our comments to the proposed regulations on civil

g penalties are as follows:

Due to the discussions on these civil penalty rules at the public hearing on August 5,
1992_with the Commission in Charleston, our comments have been significantly modified.

First, our Companies feel there is no state statutory authority that would allow the
imposition. of this civil penalties rule. All legislative rules must have their genesis from a
state statute providing for the promulgation of such a rule. In the Air Pollution Control
statute such authority is not provided. Therefore, we feel the rule is unsupported by proper
authority and is likely invalid.

More importantly, however, our Companies cannot envision significant benefits that
would flow from these rules. During our discussions on August 5, it was stated that perhaps
these rules might provide some structure and guidance for consent order settlements.
However, these rules will also provide constraints upon the Commission and its Staff in
being able to formulate acceptable settlements for parties in disputed matters. In other
words, the Commission Staff might want to settle on certain grounds but cannot because it
would be prohibited by these rules having been promulgated. In short, we do not feel that

these rules will be helpful in settling disputed matters. Accordingly, it is our

recommendation that these rules be withdrawn.
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The following comments are made in case the Commission decides to promulgate
these rules (which, of course, we do not advocate). If the Commission decides to withdraw
the rules, then these additional comments should be ignored. Only if the rule is to be

promulgated should these comments be considered.

Section 2,6 - Definition of Minor Violation. The definition includes the word "the

first violation". This should be changed to read just "a violation". The rationale for deleting
"the first" is that a separate violation could occur years later and it would automatically be
considered a serious violation even if it meets the criteria of 2 minor violation.

Section 2.7 - "Serious Violation". Part (1) of the definition should be eliminated. A

second violation of any act, rule or regulation should not automatically be a serious violation.
Moregver, Part (3)a.D. takes into account whether or not it is a continuing violation.
Additionally, we have no objection to adding a criteria for considering repeat violations as an
addition under gravity of the violation. For exampie, (3) H could be added which states "the
number of times the same violation is repeated”.

Section 2.7d. We agree with the violation analysis contained in 2.7a, 2.7b and 2.7c.
However, after setting forth the appropriate criteria to analyze and determine whether a
serious violation has occurred, Section d deviates from this premise and is contrary to the
analysis that all circumstances will be taken into account when determining whether it is a
minor violation or a serious violation. For instance, Section d says that any reckless, grossly
negligent or wilful violation automatically is serious. This does not take into account
seriousness, harm and other circumstances that may have occurred. With Section dB, any
harm automatically causes it to be a serious violation. It should be substantial harm, if this

provision is to remain at all. Section dC states that whenever a standard is exceeded by
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more than 30% it is automatically serious which again ignores various other circumstances,
For instance, opacity can at times very easily exceed the standard by over 30%. In short,
we support the analysis that incorporates all factors of culpability and gravity but there
should not be certain performance, such as proposed in dA, dB, and dC, that automatically
will cause a problem to be considered a serious violation.

Section 3.4. This language should be changed. The phrase "minor first violation"
should be modified to "minor violation" in two places.

Section 3.5. The word "administrative” should be removed in the first line since
these are not administrative penalties but are settlements of civil lawsuits.

Section 3.7. This Section has ranges for penalty amounts. These ranges should be
changed to a maximum amount only. For example:

Class I violation shall be no more than $5,000.
Class II violation shall be no more than $7,000.
Class ITI violation shall be no more than $10,000.

Section 3.8. The word "administrative” should be removed in the first line since
these are not administrative penalties but are settlements of civil lawsuits.

Section 3.8d. Our Companies feel it is inappropriate to assess or determine a penalty
based on economic benefit accrued. This has the potential to cause grave consequences for
business and employment and is one in which we feel is almost impossible to calculate.
While we understand the purpose and intent behind such a provision, the implementation that

could cause such drastic results as to warrant its deletion.




Monongahela Power Company and The Potomac Edison Company reserve the right to
make additional comments and to amend, modify or delete the comments herein prior to
issuance of acceptable final regulations. The submission of these comments is not intended
as a waiver of any rights or privileges to which Monongzahela Power Company and The
Potomac Edison Company may be entitled by law, equity, practice or court order.

Monongahela Power Company and The Potomac Edison Company appreciate the

opportunity to comment on these proposed regulations.

Respectfully submitted,

Monongahela Power Company and
The Potomac Edison Company




“v‘vWEST VIRGINIA SUITE 503

405 CAPITOL STREET

A“ A\ MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION G AR

August 4, 1892

The Honeorable L. Newtont Thomas, Jr., Chairman Director
West Virginia Air Pellution Control Commission

1558 Washington Street, East

Charleston, West Virginia 25311

Re: Ccmments on Proposed Series 32,
Civif Penalty Regulstions

Dear Chairman Thomas:

Attached, please find for purposes of filing the comments of the West Virginia Manufacturers
Association ("WVMA") regarding the Commission’s proposed Series 32, "Civil Penalty Regulations.”

The WVMA does not oppose the Commission’s development of general guidelines or
interpretive rules for use in negotiation of Consent Orders. However, the WVMA objects to the
promulgationof these regulations as legislative rules until such time as the State Air Poliution Control
Act has been amended to grant the Commission the necessary autherity. In addition, the WVMA has
made certain specific objections to the proposed regulations which would be relevant even if the
necessary legislative authority were to.be obtained.

The WVMA appreciates this opportunity to offer these comments to the Commission, and
trusts as always that these comments will be given the Commission’s due and deliberate consideration.
Piease contact me at 342-0161 at your convenience if you wish to discuss any of the comments in

further detail.

Very truly yours,

R. L. Fost'e%
Environmental, Safety and
Health Committee
RLF/blc
enc,
cc: G. Dale Farley, Chief
The Honorable Cleve Benedict, Commissioner
The Honorable Samuel Kusic, Commissioner
The Honorable Jean C. Neely, Commissioner
The Honorable Willlam T. Wallace, M.D., M.P.H., Commissionér

ZAS




August 4, 18992

Page 2

bce:

Karen T. Price, President WVMA
M. Ann Bradley, Esq.

Kim Brown Poland, Esq.
John C. Cummings, Esg.

David L. Yaussy, Esq.

E. L. Kropp, Esq.
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45 C.S.R. SERIES 32

SUITE 503

405 CAPITOL STREET
CHARLESTON, WV 25301
TELEPHONE (304) 342-2123

Prepared By:

Environmental, Safety & Health Committee
West Virginia Manufacturers Association

and

Robinson & McElwee

600 United Center

Post Office Box 1791

Charlestonr, West Virginia 25326
(304) 344-5800 '

Counsel for 7
West Virginia Manufacturers Association

August 4, 1992




COMMENTS OF THE
WEST VIRGINIA MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION
REGARDING PROPOSED SERIES 32
"CIVIL PENALTY REGULATIONS"

The West Virginia Ailr Poliution Control Commission (the Commission) has
proposed regulations concerning assessment of civil penalties.

These comments on those proposed regulations are filed on behalf of the West
Virginia Manufacturers Association (the WVMA), a non-profit state trade organization
headquartered in Charleston which represents over 250 companies in West Virginia, including
manufacturers of chemicals, metal, glass and other wholesale and consumer products. Its
membership ranges from small family-owned businesses to large multi-national corporations.

The Manufacturers Association comments as follows:

The Regulations Exceed Statuiorv Authority,

The West Virginia Air Pollution Control Act (the Act) mandates adoption of
regulations defining “serious and minor violations," but authorizes only the Kanawha County
Circuit Court to fix penalties. Therefore, even though the Act, as a result of amendments
adopted on March 7, 1992, provides that any "monies” received by the Commission as a result
of a consent order are to be paid into the Air Pollution Educzation and Environment Fund, there
is no statutory authority for imposition or collection of administrative penalties by the
Commission or Director as embodied in the draft regulations.

The Commission is not empowered to promulgate rules with respect to or to

impose administrative penalties on sources. Monies received in conjunction with consent orders




constitute agreed upon payments in settlement of enforcement disputes. They are not
administrative penalties and cannot be imposed by the Commission upon a party without that
party’s agreement.

With respect to settlement payments, the most the Commission is authorized to
do is issue interpretive rules that set forth the general bases on which sums may be deemed
acceptable in arriving at consent order settlements. By establishing mandatory specific minimum
amounts, these proposed regulations go beyond interpretive. Rather, they have become
substantive.

Accordingly, these rules cannot legally be pursued as drafted. The Commission
should revise the rules simply to define serious and minor violations for use by courts of law
in imposing civil, not administrative, penalties. )

The WVMA objects totally to the rules as proposed. Nonetheless, we are going
to comment as if the statutory authority existed. However, such comments are not an
indorsement of regulations which exceed statutory authority.

The Distinction Between "Serious" and "Minor" Violations is
Unclear and Confusing.

Section 2.6., which defines "Minor Violations," on first reading seems to divide
minor violations into two categories. The initial category appears to be "the first violation" of
any specific provision of the Act, any regulations, or any permit, regardless of the cause. The
second category appears to be any failure to comply with a final direct order of the Director
where that failure is a result of simple negligence, oversight or accident "that is not considered

serious by the director” under the factors provided in Section 2.7. of the regulations. (How the




director would offer any characterization to the court, the only legally authorized forum, is not
explained. Presumably the director would have to be called as a witness.)

On the other hand, upon a second reading the definition for minor violation
appears to say that any act of simple negligence, oversight or accident which results in a first
violation of a specific provision of the Act, any regulations, any permit conditions, or a final
direct order of the Director and which would not otherwise be a serious violation, shall be a
minor violation. Or, stated another way, only an unintentional non-serious first vioiation shall
qualify as a minor violation.

This second interpretation is supported by the fact that Section 3.4. calls for the
Director "to first determine whether a violation is a minor first violation or is a serious
violation."” (Emphasis added.)

That support is enhanced by the first of three numbered types of "serious"
violations established immediately below in Section 2.7. (We note that the division of serious
violations into additional classifications upon which the amount of administrative penalties "shall
range" also is beyond the scope of statutory authority, and would be even if the statute provided
for imposition of administrative penalties.)

Minor Violations Should Not Be Limited To "First" Violations.

The WVMA believes that the arbitrary delineation of any "second or subsequent
violation" as a serious violation is totally unreasonable and unnecessary since the number of past
violations and similarity of recent previous violations are properly included in the factors to be

considered in determining the amount of any penalty.




The first class of violations provides any second or subsequent violation of a
specific provision of the Act, a rule or regulation, permit condition or final order is, by
definition, a serious violation.

Class II violations are any violations specifically designated as serious violation
in any rule or regulation of the Commission.

And Class III provides "any violation the director determines is serious after
evaluating the violator’s culpability and the gravity of the violation [as provided in subsections
2.7.a. and b.1" is also a serious violation.

Moreover, Section 2.7.d. mandates that any violation which causes actual harm
to humans, animals or the environment, ahy act or condition which results in more than a 30
percent exceedance of any standards, or any reckless, grossly negligent or willful violation
“shali" will be deemed serious regardless of other factors. Since this provision is part of 2.7.
such violations, even if "first violations," apparently are ineligible for downgrading from serious
to minor even if they otherwise meet the criteria of Section 2.6., "Minor Violations."

Minor Violations Should Not Be Limited To "First" Violations;
Classifications Should Be On Overall Evaluation of Various
Factors. '7 _

The arbitrary classification of "any second or subsequent violation of a specific
provision" as a serious violation is unreasonable, unjustified, and unsupported by the language
of §16-20-8 of the Act.

Section 16-20-8(a), which calls for the Commission to define serious and minor

violations, states "[t]hat for the first such minor violation, if such person corrects the violation

within such time as was specified in the notice of violation issued by the director, no such civil

- YL




penalty may be recovered.” (Emphasis added). Further, the statute states that for "any serious

or subsequent serious or minor violation" a party is liable for a civil penalty. (Emphasis added).

By the plain language of the statute, therefore, it is obvious that the legislature
intended for the commission to adopt a broader definition of "minor” and did not intend the
definition to be limited to an initial violation.

To effectively lump almost all violations into the serious category does not
accomplish what the legislature directed.

Furthermore, such arbitrariness is unnecessary since the factors proposed for
determining the amount of any penalty include consideration of past compliance history.

The WVMA stromg,lyfr disagrees with such an arbitrary, restrictive definition of
minor violations and urges revision to a much broader definition in order that West Virginia
might have the opportunity for a fair, equitable enforcement program based on an analysis of
all facts and circumstances.

"First Violation" Needs Additional Definition and Should be
Time Restricted.

As stated above, the WVMA believes strongly that the "first violation" distinction
should be deleted from these regulations. Nonetheless, since this is the only opportunity to
address the regulations as proposed, we will comment on the "first violation" provisions as they
exist. These comments are not to be considered an endorsement in any manner.

As proposed, the regulations make a distinction between minor violation and
serious violation on the basis of whether a particular violation is "the first violation of a specific
provision" (Section 2.6.) as opposed to "any second or subsequent violation of a specific

provision" (Section 2.7.). If retained, this distinction needs additional delineation.

5




First, there should be some time limit placed on the provisions so that a second
violation of a specific provision significantly remote in time, for instance two years, from the
first violation would not automatically be deemed a serious violation.

Additionally, only those violations which occur after the effective date of these
regulations should be considered in determining whethel_' a violation is a "first violation."

Thirdly, as the regulation is currently drafted, it is unclear what constitutes "z
specific provision" for purposes of a "first violation" determination. It should be limited to a
violation of the same reguirement, (i.e. emission limit, reporting obligation, permit condition.).

Finally, it also is unciear whether each of several operating iocations throughout
the state, or each operation unit throughout large facilities, would be considered independently
or as a single entity for purposes of a "first violation.” Any application broader than single

operating units would be grossly inequitable.

Sections Limiting Director’s Discretion Should be Deleted. )

An additional conilict involves Subsection 2.7.a.A., where actuzl harm is given
as a factor to be considered in determining gravity, and Subsection 2.7.d.B., which states that
any act or condition which results in actual harm “shall” be determined to be serious regardless
of the presence of any other factors.

The WVMA urges that Subsection 2.7.d. be deleted in its entirety as unnecessary
in light of Subsection 2.7.a.A and Subsection 2.7.c., which allows the Director to determine a
violation is serious based on even one factor under either the gravity or culpability factors. If

the Director is to be given such broad discretion, it is unnecessary to restrict that discretion by




mandating a finding of seriousness on the basis of any actual harm or any other single factor.
Subsection 2.7.d. should be deleted.

Minimum Penalties Should Be Eliminated.

The minimum penalties based on violation classes should be eliminated. The
proposed regulations would impose a minimum $1,500 fine for each day of any violation other
than a "minor first violation.” Particularly with reference to violations which pose "little or no
risk of harm" (3.5.a.B), such automatic minimum penalties are unjustified and too restrictive.
Overall consideration of the factors provided is a more rational approach and will provide

sufficient basis for determination of fair, effective penalties.

Knowledge Should be Required Before Liability Attaches For
Not Reporting Conditions Resulting From Causes Beyond An
Alleged Violator’s Control.

Section 2.7.e. should be changed by inserting the words "upon discovery” so that
there is no violation for conditions caused by acts of God, etc. "unless the alleged violator does
not immediately upon discovery report the condition and act promptly to mitigate or cure the

condition.”

Objective Evaluation of Inspector’s Findings Should Precede
Issuance of NOV or Penalty Dgcuments,

The proposed regulations should be amended to provide an objective preview of

the department’s information and the inspector’s findings before issuance of any Notice of

Violation or penalty documents. Such procedure should be similar to that cutlined in the West
Virginia Groundwater Protection Act, \§20-5M-10. This review should be by an assessment
officer who works directly under the Director, is not charged with enforcement responsibilities,

and has the obligation to objectively advise the director in writing concerning issuance of such




documents. Such practice would reduce the burden on both the regulators and the regulated by
reducing the likelihood of initiation of unjustified enforcement actions.

Avppeal Procedures Should Be Included.

A provision should be added to the regulations to provide that any appeal from
a determination on a civil penalty shall be in accordance with the provisions of §16-20-7 of the

Air Pollution Control Act.

The Proper Standard for Violation Classifications Is Risk to the
Environment or Public Health.

The term "and safety" should be deleted from both Section 3.5.a.B., dealing with
Class I violations, and Section 3.5.b., dealing with Class II violations. The proper standard,
risk of harm to the environment or public health, would remain.

A Threshold Amount of Harm Should be Required,

Section 3.5.c.A. should be amended to insert the word "substantial” to restrict its
applicability to "any violation that poses a major risk 6f substantial harm or that causes
substantial actual harm to the public health or the environment.” This is necessary since
arguably, any emissions violation will cause some actual harm, even if no more than

microscopic. Therefore, unless the degree of required harm is quantified in some manner, the

provision is overly broad.

Mandated Penalty Factors Should Be Reduced, Clarified.

The number of factors which the Director is required (o address under Section
3.8. are so numerous that they will be unworkable and meaningless. Furthermore, the mandate
to address so many factors, many of which may be inappropriate in a given situation, will tend

to create unnecessary CONtroversy.




"Cost of Enforcement" Should Be Limited. : _

Section 3.8.j. requires consideration of cost of enforcement as a factor "in
mitigation or aggravation.” That cost would include "actual costs incurred after the person has
been notified of the violation and may include sampling and analysis, evaluation of the person’s
property or facility, preparation of enforcement documents and acts, and similar costs.”

The WVMA objects to this concept because it places a chilling effect on the
accused party’s rights to contest an alleged violation by placing on that party not only the costs
of its own good faith defense but also the cost of the state relating to any negotiations or
prosecution, This is patently unfair.

Consecutive Days of Violation Should Not Be An Enhancement
Factor. :

Consecutive days of violation are designated as separate violations under both §16-
20-8(d) of the Act and Section 3.3. of the proposed regulations. Therefore, they should be
deleted as an enhancement factor under Section 3.8.a.

Historv of Violations Should Be Limited.

Section 3.8.f. should be specifically limited to allow only consideration of any
history of past violations of requirements under the Act as an enhancement or mitigation factor.
Further, it should be limited to the alleged violator’s history for the 24 months immediately
preceding the alleged violation. This would provide a reasonable recognition and encouragement

for improvements in performance over time,




Any Interest Factor Applied to Economic Benefits Should
Reflect Market Rates.

Subsection 3.8.d. mandates "interest, at a minimum of ten percent (10%) per
annum, on the funds not expended that would have been necessary to timely comply with
applicable requirements." If interest is to be applied to such sums, it should be keyed to actual
interest rates available during the period of non-compliance and should not contain an artificial

minimum with no maximum.

An Administrative Civil Penalty Should Bar Any Further
Penalties for the Violation.

The proposed regulations should be amended to provide that any civil penalties

imposed under these regulations shall be in lieu of any other penalties for the same violation.

Respectfully submitied this day of _ , 1992,
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STAFF RESPONSES
TO COMMENTS OF
THE WEST VIRGINIA MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION
REGARDING PROPOSED 45CSR32
"SERIOUS AND MINOR VIOLATIONS OF APPLICABLE RULES"

COMMENT 1. The regulation exceeds statutory authority.

The WVMA expressed concern regarding the ability of the
Office of Alr Quality to impose administrative penalties on
air emissicn sources.

In response to this comment, weighting factors involving
the seriousness of a viclation and factors for the chief to
consider when determining an appropriate penalty were
deleted.

The focus of the regulation was adjusted io define
"serious" and "minor" wviclations consistent with the
legislative mandate in W. Va. Code §16-20-8,

CONMMENT 2. The distinetion between "sericus" and "minor" viclations
is unclear and confusing.

In respomwse to this comment, the definition of "serious"
was expanded tfo include certain factors considered by
U.S. EPA in its guidelines to determine "significant
violators™. In addition, "minoyr viclation" is defined and
designed as a catchall to include all those matters which do
not fall under the "serious" definition.

COMMENTS 3 AND 4. Minor wviolations should not be limited to "first"
violations. . Classification should be on overall evaluation of various factors.

This agency agrees. "Minor second viclations" have been
excluded from tihe definition of "serious wviclation".
"Minor" has been changed and is not limited to initial
violations.

Further, the term "serious wviolation" has been further
defined to that which causes "significant harm".

COMMENT 5. "First Violation" needs additional definition and should be
time restrictied.

This agency agrees the "first violation" distinction for
minor wviolations should be eliminated from these rules,
except as contained in section 4.3 which invoelves separate
viclations. ' '




B T S O

COMMENT &. _Sections limiting director's discretion should be deleted.
The referenced section (now 3.1.j) has been changed such
that "significant actual"” harm must be shown to trigger a
serious violation under this particular provision.
COMMENT 7. Minimum penalties should be eliminated.
In conjunction with the response to Comment 1, sections

involving penaliies, and the determination thereof, have
been deleted from this rule.

COMMENT 8. Knowledge should be required before liability attaches for
not reporting conditions resulting from causes beyond an alleged viclator's control.
The WVMA's suggested provision that violations occur
"upon discovery" seems overly broad. However, the point
is well-taken and language has been inserted such that the

violator must "know or should have known". {Now
subsection 3.2) : :

COMMENT 3. Objective evaluation of inspector's findings should precede
issuance of NOV or penalty documents.

See Comment 7.

COMMENT 10. Appeal procedures should be included.

See Comment 7.

COMMENT 11. The proper standard for viclation classification is risk to
the environment or public health.

See Comments 1 and 7. Violation classifications for penalty
purposes were deleted from this rule.

COMMENT 12. A threshold amount of harm should be required.

The cited provision in violation classifications has been
deleted from the current rule.

COMMENT 13. Mandated penalty factors should be reduced, classified.

See Comment 7.




COMMENT 14. "Cost of enforcement” should be limited.

See Comment 7.

COMMENT 15. Consecutive days of violation should not be an enhancement
factor.

The enhancement factor referenced was in regard to
weighting factors for determined appropriate civil
penalties. References to determinations of c¢ivil penalties

have been deleted from this rule.

COMMENT 186. History of violations should be Hmited.
See Comment 15.

COMMENT 17. Any interest factor applied to economic benefits should
reflect market rates. ,

See Comment 7.

COMMENT 18. An administrative civil penalty should bar any further
penalties for the viclation. _

See Comment 7.
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STAFF RESPONSES
TO COMMENTS OF
MONONGAHELA POWER COMPANY AND THE POTOMAC EDISON COMPANY
REGARDING PROPOSED 45CSR32 .
"SERIOUS AND MINOR VIOLATIONS OF APPLICABLE RULES"

COMMENT 1. There is no State statutory authority for such a rule.

The WVMA expressed concern regarding the ability of the
Office of Air Quality to impose administrative penalties on
alr emission sources.

In response to this comment, weighting factors involving
the seriousness of a viclation and factors for the chief to
consider when determining an appropriate penalty were
deleted.

The focus of the regulation was adjusted to define
"serious" and "minor" wviolations consistent with the
legislative mandate in W. Va. Code §16-20-8.

COMMENT 2. That the rule will provide unnecessary constraints on the
chief in matters of settlement.

In conjunction with the response to Comment 1, sections
involving penalties, and the determination thereof, have
been deleted from this rule.

COMMENT 3. Definiticn of "minor violation" to include only a first
violation of a specific provision is unfair.

The reference to first viglation has been deleted except in
reference to 4.3, The definition of minor violation has also
been changed.

COMMENT 4. Part of the definition of "serious wviolation" should be
eliminated which denotes anv second violation of an applicable provision as a "serious
violatien".

The applicable provision was deleted.
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COMMENT 5. In setting forth the criteria for "serious" violation, section
2.7.d deviates from the weighting factors in 2.7.a, 2.7.b, and 2.7.c (all now under
3.1).

This section has been expanded such that "serious
violation" is more clearly delineated. In addition, the
weighting factors have been retained. The agency
believes that the situations outlined in subsection 3.1 are
"serious" without weighing other provisions.

Also, the rule has been changed from any harm to .
"significant actual harm".

The thirty percent (30%) requirement referred to by the
commentor has been deleted.
COMMENT 6. "Minor first violation" language should be changed to

"minor violation™.

This agency agrees.

COMMENT 7. References to "administrative” penalties should be deleted.
In response io this comment, the definition of "serious"
was expanded to include certain fazctors considered by
U.8. EPA in its guidelines to determine "significant
violators". In addition, "minor viclation" is defined and
designed as a catchall to include all those matters which do
not fall under the "serious" definition.
COMMENT 8. Minimum ranges for penalty amounts should be deleted.
See Comment 7.
COMMENT 9. "Administrative" should be removed in reference to
negotiated settlements of consent order penalties.
See Comment 7.
COMMENT 10. It is inappropriate to base a penalty on economic benefit

accrued.

See Comment 7.




West Virginia Department of
Commerce, Labor & Environmental Resources
Air Pollution Control Commission

1558 Washington Street, East Telephone: (304)348-4022
Charleston, West Virginiz 25311 or (304)348-3286
Fax: (304)348-3287

WVAPCC Staff Response to the Governor's
Executive Order §8-92
(Effective July 1, 1992)

As a result of the Governor's Executive Order §-92, questions have arisen as
to the proper nomenclature for administrative functions. As of the effective date of
the Executive Order (July 1, 1992):

"the name of the Division or the Director {of DEP), as may be
appropriate, shall be deemed substituted for the nesme of the
predecessor office or official in the Code; in any legal instrument or
proceeding, inciuding but not lmited to existing agency rules,
regulations cr guidelines . . ." (Executive Order 8-92, Section 7(b)).

Revisions to rules and rules not in existence which are promulgated after the
effective date of the Executive Order need to use current {erminology.

Therefore, definitions of "Chief of Air Quality", "Division of Environmental
Protection", and "Director" have been added or changed to reflect the status of
operations since the implementation of the Executive Order.

In addition, in all areas where the term "Director" was previously used the
term "Chief" or "Chief of Air Quality" is currently used. The term "Chief"” or "Chief
of Air Quality" has also been substituted for the term "Commission” in those areas
which are not part of the Commission's appellate or rule-making authority.




45CSR32
SIGNIFICANT CHANGES MADE TO
PROPQOSED

"SERIOUS AND MINOR VIOLATIONS OF APPLICABLE RULES" REGULATION

ONE.

TWO.

THREE.

FOUR.,

FIVE.

AS A RESULT OF COMMENTS OR COMMISSION ACTION

As a result of comments received, (see Comments of the West Virginia
Manufacturers Association and Comments of Monongahela Power
Company) the fecus of the rule was adjusted. The original focus of the
rule was the promulgation of definitions of "serious" and "minor"
violations coupled with the use of these definitions to assess and/or
negotiate agreed civil penalties.

The concept of guidelines for negotiated civil penalties was deleted from
the rule in response to the above comments. However, the Commission
is mandated by the provisions of W. Va. Code §16-20-8 to define
"serious" and "minor" wviolations. Thus, the title of the rule was
changed from "Civil Penalties" to "Serious and Minor Violations of
Applicable Rules”.

Subsection 1.1 "Scope" was accordingly changed to refilect the above.

Changes in nomenclature were made in response to the Governor's
Executive Order 8-92 {(e.g. "directer" changed to "chief".) See
changes in definitions 2.3, 2.5, and 2.6. Note "Staff Response to
Governor's Executive Order 8-32".

The definition of "minor violation'" contained in subsection 2.7 was
modified to become a catchall for all those violations not defined as
serious, References 1o "minor first violations" were deleted. The
definition of "serious violation" was expanded 1o include its own section
(three) and numerous additional circumstarnces to be considered as
serious vwviolations as adapted from U.S. EPA's guidelines for
"significant wiolators'. See Response to Comments WVMA and
Meonongahela Power.

The definition of "serious viclation" as now contained in section three
deletes the phrase "any second or subsequent violation of a specific
provision of the Act, or rule or regulation promulgated under the Act,
or any permit condition or limitation established pursuant to the Act,
or a failure or refusal to comply with any final order of the director
issued as provided in the Act".

As per number three, the definition has been expanded for sake of
clarity.

The previous section three entitled "Civil Penalties" has been deleted.
See number one.
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SIX. A section entitled "Separate Violations" has been added to inform the
- reader of provisions of the W. Va. Code regarding separate viclations.
In addition, some language adapted from the Code informs the reader
that a first minor violation, upon notice and correction, is not subject
to a civil penalty.

SEVEN. A severability section has been added as boilerplate to be consistent
with other regulations of the Commission.
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WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF
COMMERCE, LABOR & ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES
ATR POLLUTION CONTROL COMMISSION

IN RE: . Public Hearing on Proposed Rule 31
(45C8R31) and Proposed Rule 32 (45CSR32).

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS had and/or testimony
adduced in the hearing held before the West Virginia Air
Pollution Control Commiséion in the Conference Room at 1558
Washington Street, East, Charleston, Xanawha Cogpty,-ﬂggt
Virginia, on the 5th day of august, 1992, ccmmencing at

l1l:25 a.m.

Before: - L. NEWTON THOMAS, Chairman

SAMUEL KUSIC '

G. DALE FRALEY, Director

LARRY KOPELMAN, Special Assistant A.G.
WILLIAM T. WALLACE, M.D., MPH. Commissiocner
RANDALL SUITOR,

CLEVE BENEDICT

"~ Action Court Reporting

V. Ann Woofter
Post Office Box 4449
Charleston, WV 25364
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PROCEEDIUNGS
(11:25 A.M.)
CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Convene the hearing West
Virginia Air Pollution Control Commission. Let the record
indicate that we have commissioners in attendance with the
presence of Commissioner Cleve Benedict, Sam Kusic and Dr.
William Wallace and L. Newton Thoﬁas, Jr. The record would
also state that the court reporter is Tracy Dunlap for
Action Court Reporting, Inc., and any of those requesting or
wanting a transcript of the hearing will contact the court
reporter directly and make these arrangements. The first
item on the agenda for this hearing is the hearing on

proposed rule 31 related to confidential information and the

_treatment thereof. I will defer to our director or chief of

air guality for comment.

MR. FARLEY: 1In the last legislative session scme
changes were made to the code and there were changes made
in reference to data reports and files and so forth, files
with the agency. And pursuant to that the commission was
put in positicn of needing to develop a rule that would
describe how confidential information would be shared
particularly with employees of the--this is what brought
this about anyway, but particularly with the employees of

the Federal Envirconmental Protection Agency. 2And with that

ALR.
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having been said, since the person who did the drafting on
this, Attorney Larry Kopelman, I’1ll ask that he make some
introductory comments that he think appropriate.

MR. KOPELMAN: Thank you Dale. Mr. Chairman one
thing I7d like to do just before I get to this reg just in
general is a procedural matter. As you know for a number of
years, as long as I’ve beasn here the commission chose to
swear witnesses before they spoke at hearings like this or
taking of information. And the guestion’s come up a couple
of times is it regquire. And I find no requirement.for-that
in any state law nor is it regquired, to my knowledge, in the
miscellaneous rules. It’s just been done over the years and
Dale and I talked about it _earlier this morning and he

doesn’t particularly like it and I don‘t think that it’s

‘.netessary so I would recommend to the commission to dispense

with swearing witnesses for purposes of taking information
and data as it relates to regulations.

CHATRMAN THOMAS: That suits me. Of course you’re
in the best position to advise us relative to any additional
standing in court situation that we would have by virtue of
having sworn witnesses you think that’s not-—-

MR. KOPEIMAN: I don’t think that it’s necessary
because here we’re not necessarily debating fact.

CHATRMAN THCMAS: Um-hum. That’s fine. No

objection.

ia
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MR. BENEDICT: No Problem.

MR. KOPELMAN: Reg 31 is a very brief regulation
dealing with how the new chief will handle redquests for
inspection of information marked confidential. TI‘11
be glad toc take any guestions that you may have on this
reg. It just simply does that function.

DR. WALLACE: Where it says director or, well it
will now say chief and whereas--wherever it says-—-

MR. KOPELMAN: Apparently this reg has not been
worked over. Yes of course this is the hearing stage-and
the reccrd would stay open for 30 days, then you would come
back so we could de that in 30 days. So yes that would be
the recommendaticn, I'm sure, from Dale.

MR. FERLEY: Just to interject. This would be

~-filed before the change. We would not propose To change

them until after the hearing.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Is anyone going to speak to the
West Virginia Press Association comment?

MR. KOPELMAN: I read it and I‘1ll be glad to.

CHATRMAN THOMAS: All right.

MR. KOPEIMAN: Primarily down in paragraph four is
where they start getting into the meat of their comments.
They strongly recommend that the proposed rule be amended to
provide 1l: ceonfidential information should not be included .

in any report or other f£filing unless inclusion of that

ALR
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information is clearly necessary for proper completion of
the document. That goes beyond the scope of suggesting how
confidential information would be handled in terms of
viewing it. That goes to a policy issue, so I don’t think
there’s a legal opinion. In other words, I think that the
commission could, if they want to make a policy
determination that confidential information should not be
included in a report or f£iling. You could add that if you
wanted to. If that became a policy issue.

MR. BENEDICT: Well I assume that the 'aoﬁ'béi;ﬁ“"is
that wouldn’t confidential information put in that report
that would then exclude the reports probably from here. If
they don’t want a classification of confidential infdrmation

would a very small part of a report being used to keep the

‘whole report from public review.

MR. KOPELMAN: That’s correct. And that’s sort of
a method in which the chief would then determine whether or
not confidential information that’s marked confidential.
would reshape confidential. In other words you‘re sort of
giving guidance up front to people who are marking things
confidential where that guidance isn’t necessarily there,
no. It could be a good thing. It’s entirely up to
you. Then this also gives quidance to the chief to make it
clear that certain parts of a report could be

confidential and therefore the whole report is not

ALCR.
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confidential. So I don‘t have any problem with it either.
It’s a policy decision. It’s your alls.

And then number 2: the documents containing
confidential information be replaced with the confidential
portions. I don’t think you need that because there’s the
whole idea of confidential information. That and freedom of
information. If it is confidential then it‘’s not released.
If it’s not then it is released under freedom of the
information. So I don’t think number two needs to be
stated that’s inherent with the definition of el L
confidentiality and the previocus informaticn.

DR. WALIACE: Do you think perhaps the reason it’s
there is if there’s a 50 page document and 40 pages

considered confidential and then I guess it concerns

"wtﬁé'ﬁhblic wants to know or needs toc know or whoever, how

nuch is confidential that is not part of the report is if
you give a 50 page report with 40 pages blacked, you know,
it’s a 50 page report? I don’t . know if that was the nature
of number two or it was only a few paragraphs or sentences.

In other words-—-

MR. KOPEIMAN: Yeah, you could put in a policy
statement that the director shall divulge or the chief shall
divulge the----

DR. WALILACE: How much confidential information?

MR. KOPEIMAN: The gquantity and the type of

ALCR.
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confidential information that is not being allowed
dissemination. Yeah: you could add that.

DR. WALLACE: Yeah.

MR. KOPEIMAN: Thet would be a regquirement. I
don’t have any problem with that.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Say that again.

MR. KOPELMAN: That the chief--Upon request the
chief shall state the quantity and type of confidential
information not being released. In other words, attached
to this report are four pages of confidential infoxrmation
showing a proprietary chemical process.

CHAIRMAN TEOMAS: Yeah, that may be an issue of
form and how the application’s submitted--the information’s
submitted where you reguest the applicant to isolate all of
".4F& confidential information in one section so that the body
of the application, the other information included could be
released. If it’s scattered through, like Dr. Wallace has
said, a 50 page application you might have the equivalent of
about three paragraphs that are ccnfidential then.

MR. KOPELMAN: What we could do is then to
follow up what you’re saying the documents containing--
shall be released, you could say shall be released with
the confidential portions obscured or if deleted the
chief shall state the amount of confidential information

deleted and the type. Something like that.

ALCR




16

17

18

19

20

21

22

24

Page 9

DR. WALILACE: Yeah.

MR. KOPELMA&: That way you’re making the
statement to the public that there is more pages--

DR. WALLACE: If dealing in the gquantity and
nature of the deleted material something like that.

MR. BENEDICT: Mr. Chairman, as I read their
letter, their concerns apparently are addressed to
information by the nature of air emissions. The public code
has definite need for alr emissions and we have in 31-7
emission data including time effecting the--shall not-be.
identified as confidential. So if that’s what they’re
concerned about the rules take care of their issue.

MR. KOPEIMAN: That’s in the statute, too. The

statute makes it clear the confidential--The air emission

‘~data is not confidential under any circumstances.

MR. BENEDICT: But that seems to be the focus of

their concern in their letter.

DR. WALLACE: Anybody from the press assocciation

here? Anyone here to speak?

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Well we will get to that. I
Just want to ask Larry all the questions procedurally
here. Does that--Did you have anything else Larry you
wanted to--

MR. KOPEIMAN: No.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Dale did you have any other

ALCKR.
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comment?

MR. FARLEY: Just one or two things to point out,
and I think maybe that will be expanded on a little bit
more. We’ve just had, I think, what was probably someone
here’s who’s just wanted to comment on us. More likely
we’ll have a lot of discussions about with the release of
company process information. ©One of the things that as I
had discussions with Randy, and Randy more recently than
Larry, is that apparently in the state code there’s a term
"trade secrets!, is that what it is? Trade secrets is .used
and that’s extremely broad.

MR. KOPELMAN: oOurs?

MR. FARLEY: Yeah.

MR. KOPELMAN: Or in the code?

< MR. FARLEY: In the code it’s extremely broad.

MR. SUITOR: There’s ours and then there’s the
definition of trade secrets under the Freedom of Information
Act. - . -

MR. FARLEY: The only thing I’d like to know here.
I don’t know whether it’s a remedy or not, but just in
thinking threough this or reconsidering the rule one of the
things we were trying to accomplish and I realize that the
state law one of the things we were trying to accomplish is
put something in place that would give us the ability to

exchange data with USEPA in a much more constructive way

ALR.
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than we are now. And that’s kind of worked to our detriment
to the fact we’ve got contractors the EFA LOE contractors
that we call ‘em. We’ve had this glitch for two or three
years now where a lot of information comes in with
confidentiality claims and there’s no mechanism that seens
to work out whether everybody can get into agreement how the
information is to be shared. What I gather, and I‘m just
saying this. We really haven’t figured this out yet
probably with the term trade secrets in here that I’m not
sure as I would understand if how broad that is in-the.-state
code. I don’t know that even passing this rule will get us
in sync enocugh with the way in federal law in handling of
confidential data that we’re going to accomplish that

missicn. Just note that. But I just den’t know. I‘'m just

~bffng£ng that up because I don’t know whether it’s a

solution or not but that’s really the only thing I have to
say about it.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: We know what we have to do here.
We need something to give us guidance. Okay. Let me ask
for anyone from the audience. You don‘t have to be sworn
in we’ll take your word.

MR. FOSTER: That’s a change. I’m distributing
copies of our written comments to you. Members of the
commission and director Farley I am Robert L. Fester. I'm

chairman of the West Virginia Manufacturers Association

ALR.
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Environmental Safety and Health Committee. I’m speaking
here today on behalf of the association regarding the
proposed regulation 31 which concern is protection of
confidential information and as I say, I‘m handing out our
written comments to you. But I would like to make a couple
of points here verbally teo you which are--we feel is
important. : -

our first point concerns the~-concerns proposed
regulation provisions that trade secrets unrelated financial
data and classified information pertaining to natignpai. . |
security may be given protection as confidential
infoermation. Although both the West Virginia Air Pollution
Centrol Act and the Freedom of Information Act provide an
exception from disclosure of trade secrets, neither provides
information pertaining to national security. We do note, |
howaver, that the definition of trade secrets as used in the
exception to the public records,agt_isrnot exclusive and
that the Air Pollution Contreol Act provides that records -
reports, data or information or any particular part thereof
to which the director has access if made public would
divulge methods or processes entitled to protecticn of trade
secrets and they should be considered shall be considered as
confidential. Because neither of the statutes restricts the

meaning of trade secrets we recommend expanding the proposed

ACR
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regulation’s definition of trade secrets to specifically
include financial data and other types of informéation which
may require protection.

Finally we note that the Freedom of the
Information Act mandates it to be liberally construed toward
providing information to the public and therefore courts
have held that exemptions are to be strictly construed. We
therefore urge the rules be more specific.

our second point concerns violation of
confidentiality provision of the regulations. Pursuant to
16-20-82 which provides that any perscn who knowingly
violates any provision of any rule issued pursuant to
article 20-is guilty of a misdemeanor and subkject to a fine

and or imprisonment and pursuant to the commission’s

the protecting their records, reports, data, information on
trade secrets, etc. We recommend that the addition on the
additicnal section designating either 6.2 or 7.1 which would
provide that knowingly misuse or unauthorized disclosure of
confidential information shall be a misdemeanor and further
shall be grecunds for terminaticn of employment of any public:
employvee who Xnowingly misuses or discloses such

confidential.

That’s the conclusion of our--Those are all

contained by the way in the written comments. Thank you for

ALKR.
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the opportunity to present these compliments.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Thank you Bob. Any questions of
Mr. Foster?

DR. WALLACE: You’re not recommending any
particular language change for the first concern to that.
You had only for the second?

MR. FOSTER: Yeah.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Well I niisunderstdod. I thought
in the first incident you were suggesting that we include
trade secrets financial=-- R S

DR. WALLACE: With federal and--But you didn‘t
suggest new language

MR. FOSTER: Neo, I.did. not. .

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Any gquestions of--by counsel or

- difrector chief? No questions. Thank you Mr. Foster. Any

other persons wanting to comment on the regulaticn?

MS. HALLINAN: I wanted to thank the commission
for allowing me the address$s them here today and I can‘t
refrain from observing that Mr. Foster points out this is
the Freedom of Information Act and the statute favoring
releasing information. Then he goes on to suggest a more
specific restriction of trade secrets.

CHATRMAN THOMAS: Would you mind identifying
yourself?

MS. HALLINAN: Yes, sir. My name is Jackie

ACR.
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Hallinan and I’m an attorney with Calwell and McCormick and
I represent Affiliated Construction Trades here today. And
we intend to submit specific written revisions to the code
but I don’t have them with me today. 8o in lieu of that,

I’m distributing a section from the EPA regulations in the

¢ United States Code that would I think give us--I wanted to

7 bring to your attention that the statute that’s being

: interpreted says all data or emissions permit applications
L 2] should be considered available to the public except that
- 10 upon a showing satisfactory to the director they may be”

1 considered confidential. Now with the present draft of the
- 2 rules the present draft of the rule, yvou know, doesn’t seen
13 to go a little bit different way from this.

14 Cn page two, 3.1 says if the following

B . ififormation is confidential if strictly and specifically

16 marked as confidential at the time such information is

17 subnitted and shall not be made a part of any public record.

18 What I would suggest to the commission that they might do

1 for the commission’s protection and as guidance for the

20 director or the chief of this section is to provide some

- standard for indicating when the information should be

2 released. And in this regard I looked at the EPA’s

23

regulations and the EPA regulation which I brought to your

attention sets out substantive criteria for use in

[}
[w]}

confidentiality determinations. AaAnd this criteria says that

ALCR.
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determinations issued under 2.204 which is the contrecl and
regulation shall hold that a business information is
entitled to confidential treatment for the benefit of a
particular business if business has asserted a business
confidentiality claim which is not expired by his it terms
nor been waived or withdrawn or B: The business’s
satisfactory has shown that it’s taken reasonable neasures
to protect the confidentiality of the information. In other
words, that it really is confidential information to them
and that it tends to intend to continue to take-thie measures
and see that the information is neot and has not been
reasonably obtainable without the business’s consent by
other persons other than governmental bodies by use of a

legitimate means other than discovery based on the slowing

“ofbébecial need and a judicial eguate by a judicial

proceeding.

In other words, that it hasn‘t been obtained in
some court case and may or may not be subject to a
protective order and D: No statute specifically required
disclosure of the information. In other words, emissions
data wouldn’t fall under this particular provision because
emissions data is recuired by the statute to be revealed and
then either the business has satisfactorily shown that
disclosure of the information is likely to cause substantial

harm to the business’s competitive position or to the

ALR.
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information voluntarily submitted information. In other
words, that the business doesn’t have to give it to the
commission. They’re giving it to the commission and the
commission feels that it would be an abuse of trust or
contrary to a positive course of dealing with the business
and that the disclosure will be likely teo impair the
government’s ability to obtain necessary information in the
future.

Gentlemen, I think this is the kind of standard . ..
that the commission I think would do well to consider-.adding
into~-amending intc the rules, because then it would give
the chief something to go by. Currently we’ve been walking
through the precedure. We’ve requested a copy of a permit

and what seems tc be the current practice is that industry

" has been submittiné their permits and marking as

confidential just about everything that is in emissions
data, which under current practice they, you know,
apparently are within their rights to do. And in order to
get anytling other than emissicns data one must appeal to
the director, to the chief, which we have done, and the
chief has to make a determination as to whether it is
confidential or not. And there really isn’t anything for
him to go by. There’s a broad definition of trade secrets
in the Freedom of the Information Act, but considering that

your particular statute favors disclosing information, it

[
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says that all information shall be public except on a
determination by the director and the Freedom of Information
Act, vou know, favors discussed disclosure of information.
I don’t-think he has much direction and he’s behaving very
conservatively which, you know, a reasonable person would do
in his position. But the result has been to really restrict
a flow of information and making it, you know, pretty
difficult to review permits or to review information from
the commission. So this is an oppeortunity for the
commission to provide guidance and to provide procedure and
to provide .a method, you know, for industry to be protected
comment or input into the commission process. And I would

suggest that or I would hope that, you know, when our

considered by the commission. Thank you.

CHATIRMAN THOMAS: Thank you. Any gquestions?

DR. WALLACE: Mr. Chairman. So you’re suggesting
that basically 3.1 be replaced by or at least somewhere in
there a reference be made to the EPA’s section relative to
criteria that you used.

MS. HALLINAN: I would suggest that it be worded a
little bit, you know, differently, but a reference to this
additional section because it says it is confidential if

specifically marked confidential at some time the

AL
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information is submitted, you know, unless determined as not
being confidential by the chief pursuant to secticn 3, you

know, whatever and to adopt the EPA regulation as an .

interpretation of your statute.

on

CHATRMAN THOMAS: You want proof of

confidentiality

-1

why it should be treated confidential.

MS. HALLINAN: Yes, sir.

—_ -%_ DR. WALLACE: 2and include criteria for determining
- 1 cenfidentiality set in our rule. oA T

H MS. HALLINAN: Yes, that’s very important.
1 DR. WALLACE: Rewriting it or whatever.
13 MS. HALLINAN: Or adopting something like it ves,
H sir.
¥ 0. -~ DR. WALLACE: Thank you.
16 CHATIRMAN THOMAS: Any other questions? Thank_§ou'*——"
17 very much. Are there other perscns that would like to
18 comment? Are there any further.comments or questions of the
1 commission? If not let me state that the record will be
20 open for additicnal comment for a 30 day period after which
2l we will be back on this particular regulation in a future
22 meeting. Let us move now to the consideraticn of hearing on
23 the proposed rule 32 relative to civil penalties. Again,
24 let me defer to the chief of air quality for comment.
2 MR. FARLEY: Again this was a regulation along

ALCKR.
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these lines civil penalties at least from the standpoint
of the finding was serious or minor viclations for purpose
of civil penalties is now regquired by changes to the air
pollution contreol law made in the last legislative session,
and as the commissicn’s aware from a lot of discussion
relative to consent orders and various things that have been
done over the last two years since this changed last.
There’s been a lot of discussion about some kind of criteria
for assessment of penalties as well or policy statement
about that in regard to anything similar, and I-thThk this
rale goes, and Larry can comment on that. I711 turn this
over to him to introduce it, but this rule goes a bit beyond
the pure definition of serious and minor, and it sort of

lays out some criteria to estabklish appropriate penalty

h”levels and consent order settlements. S0 that said I ask

[

for Larry’s comments.

CHATRMAN THOMAS: Mr. Kopelman.

MR. KOPEIMAN: Yes. The reg comes to you as an—-
It has attempted to satisfy two issues. The first one deals
with the provision in the penalties section of imposing a
monetary penalty on serious versus non-serious minor
vieclations. That, I think, is required by the statute to
define those--those things. It also serves to satisfy a
second issue and that is to explain to those people who deal

with the DEP what the thought process is on assessing a

ALK
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civil penalty that may go into a consent order. As you know
we did an--I did a one or one and a half page document sonme
time back just outlining 10 or 12 things that the office of
the attorney general and later the AG along with the
director used in recommending a penalty to you in a consent-
order. The reg goes on to expand on that and to try to give
some subjective definition to what may otherwise be a very
objective or discretionary area. This is--The idea of thi;\,
reg is just that idea.  I‘m sure that if you put 10 people
in a room and ask.for how a penalty, a civil penalty should
pe reviewed and determined or apprecached you’d have 10
different opinions. So this is just-one idea of how it
should be, how it should be handled, and with that said I‘1ll
be glad to answer any questions on this idea.

< 7 "CEATRMAN THOMAS: I have several minor things and
I’m speaking from an earlier draft I’m--Has there been éhy ]
change from thig--These drafts are not dated .but the cne we
received at an earlier meeting? This reg 32?2 Is this a
recent revision?

MR. FARLEY: I think the first thing you received
sore time ago was just a rough Adraft which wasn’t even in
regulatory--regulation form. I think--

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: This wasn’t in regulatory form

aftexr-- ~ - : o

MR. FARLEY: I think it’s been changed at all

ALR.
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since it was put in the form of regulation.

CHATRMAN THOMAS: Then on page three subsection
was at the bottom of the page was actually under 2.7d
subparagraph B Capitol B the second paragraph from the
bottom whether any violations caused actual harm to humans
or animals or the envireonment. I guess that just about any
violation would be perhaps detrimental to the envircnment is
that going a little kit further than we need to go in that
instance by including the--I‘m sure that’s our focus is
environmental protection but, you know, you could :net’ harm
humans or animals and still be considered to harm the
environment in the eyes of the beholder whoever wants to
make that determination. I wonder about that determination.

I think anything that happens could be considered to be

. adverse to the environment. Simple human activity. But I

just wonder if that needs the environment’s language needs |
to be something to think about. ' -

MR. KOPELMANW: Yeah. Would--Just as we're
thinking about it. : : -

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: I don’t need a response right
now but--

MR. KOPELMAN: O0Okay.

CHATRMAN THOMAS: I just think for future
consideration. ©Over on page four in the civil penalties

section paragraph 3.1 we refer the last line there minor

ALCR.
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first violation isn‘t that somewhat of a redundancy? Isn’t
a minor violation in first viclation? I realize there’s
other--there’s one othef cause that would come under minor
violation, but I just wondered if ‘you need a whole line of
ninor violations I assume are first violations.

MR. KOPELMAN: That’s probably right.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: And that’s in paragraph 3.4
also.

MR. KOPELMAN: Okay.

CHATRMAN THOMAS: And number 3.5 unde;\paragraph
small "a" I assume that all of those three conditions must
exist althcugh the word or is used anyone of those three
exist will trigger that.

MR. KCPELMAN: That‘s right.

MR. KOPEIMAN: Well I think the intent there Is if™]
it is reckless grossly negligent or an intentional act that
it’s not a class one viclation..

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Um-hum. But 1f one of the
other--0Okay. Yeah, there’s the that’s the umbrella line
reached for those three.

MR. KOPEIMAN: Yeah that’s the intent. I‘l1l take
a look at it and see.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Now i1f any one of those

conditions exists or--No that’s one determined factor and--

ALR.
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MR. XOPELMAN: And--

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: ©One of the other three.

MR. KOPEIMANW: Right. Then it would have to be
one of the other three.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Okay. And the same is txrue of
subparagraph B under class 2 violation. Any one of those
three or--Excuse me under subparagraph C class 3 violation.
Any one of those three conditions would trigger a class 3
violation.

MR. KOPEIMAN: Right. s

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Okay. And over on page six
paragraph 3.8 subparagraph D the last sentence in that
paragraph in determining eccnomic revenue i1f the

director should include interest at a minimum of 10 percent

‘“ﬁg}:animal the question:I raise is what’s the rationale for

that? I mean why 10 percent that’s certainly above going
rates today and it could be below going rates in the future.
DR. WALLACE: Yeah.
CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Shouldn’t it be some--
MR. KOPELMAN: Yeah. You could link it to
the I.R.3's determination of generally prevailing rate.
CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Ours has fixed penalty rates,
too. .-
MR. KOPEIMAN: Don’t they flocat their interest? I

think it does.
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MR. BENEDICT: I thought the penalty rate changed.

MR. KOPEIMAN: I think it does. I think their
interest changes not necessarily, but interest--

MR. BENEDICT: Interest.

MR. KOPEIMaN: Not on penalties but the interest
if you owe the I.R.S money their interest rate, I think,
fluctuates. According to some formula.

DR. WALLACE: According to--

MR.  SUITOR: In the alternative.

MR. KOPEIMaAN: Let’s hope we never—-- -~ e -

MR. SUITOR: In the alternatives there state
statutes regarding the tax commissioner and his ability to,

I believe, on a yearly basis determine what the rate of
interest is for tax penalties.

CHATRMAN TEOMAS: I think it ocught to have some
relationship to what’s going on in the economic enviroﬂﬁenﬁr”
that’/s all.

MR. KOPELMAN: Yeah it could be the reason for 10
percent and I may be wrong because I haven’t researched
this, but the legislature adopts from time to time pre and
post-judgnent interest when you’re involved in a litigation
and if you‘re entitled to interest it’s set and I think it’s
10 percent.

CHATRMAN THOMAS: Well this has to do with the

economic analysis of the economic benefit of the project and

ALK




v ‘> Page 26
3 : I think those interest rates ought to bear some realism
s 2 to what the economic benefit is, because that’s certainly in
! ’ that determination the benefit that they may receive--have
! received for not doing something would have a relationship
> to the money they could earn on their lack of investment on
¢ what they would have invested, and so I think it has to have
! some bearing on that the economic environment.
’ MR. XOPEIMAN: Yeah. I mean there’s of course two
— % ways to look at it. It’s what they could earn had they had
) 10 the money and invested it, or-on the other hand, what it
H would cost them to borrow the money in the market.
= CHAIRMARN THOMAS: Well that again has to do with
1 it-- S -
. MR. KOPELMAN: Yeah it fluctuates the market.
| . CHAIRMAN THOMAS: --in both cases.
0 MR. KOPELMAN: I agree with yvou. Would vou like N
. to tie it to the state tax department’s determination?
18 DR. WALLACE: Some kind of current economic
18 standard that constantly relies-—-
“ CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Not something that’s readily
- accessible to the people that are implementing this, the air
= gquality something that’s readily available to them.
% MR. KOPEIMAN: Randy does the tax commissioner
> establish interest rates with a formula? Does he--
@F » MR. SUITOR: I belileve there’s some criteria in
ACR.
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the code for that, however, you do run intc the same
arguments from time teo time that you run into here. For
example in some of our discussions regarding the title five
program and linking it to the consumer price index you do
see from time to time when the commissioner wants to re-
establish an interest rate saying that that has pre-empted
legislative authority.

MR. KOPELMAN: But if you tie it to something--If

it’s tied to something that is a formula you can do that.

DR. WALLACE: I agree. -

MR. KOPEILMAN: So what formula would you want to
tie it to?

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: I don’t know. Maybe Randy could

do a little research.

MR. KOPEILMAN: We’ll find something to tie it to.

DR. WALLACE: I just really wanted to make sure
that the company, by not paying, doesn’t accrue a whole lot
of economic advantage by postponing or by geing through a

process that postpones any kind of penalties.

MR. BENEDICT: Mr. Chairman, if I could ccmment oh
this section, toce. Ifm inclined to the view that this whole
calculation of ecconomic benefit is at best a tenuous one and
we run a serious risk of killing a gcose that lays pavroll .
eggs, and in that sort of calculaticn a marginal business.

I can think, for example, a saw mill at Macker Vallent. It

ALCR.
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wouldn’t be here today if this sort of propesal and the
benefit of that situation were not the owner of the mill but
the families that depended on that mill without whom there
would be no--And I really am concerned that we’re riding off
into the sunset on something that sounds good--And Chairman
this are other things here.

MR. KOPELMAN: If I could--If I could--Yeah,
provision 1.

MR. BENEDICT: These calculations are real
troublesome. There are other provisions in here -~
that would moderate that.

MR. KOPELMAN: ©On the next page hopefully would
take care of that.

CHATRMAN THOMAS: If that bothers you then
that D that we just spoke to that to me is unrealistic and
to expect anyone kind of a determination of that I--

MR. KOPEILMAN: What we have here, just so you’ll
understand. o

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: How can you tell what our will
cause somebody not to deo something.

MR. KOPEIMAN: Just so you’ll understand where
these came from the majority of them are from the list that
we did a.year and a half ago but they‘re also--

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: I didn’'t lock at it as closely.

ACKR.
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MR. KOPELMAN: No. That wasn’t in there. Maybe
deterrence was, but it also came from a reading of the
federal penalty policy which is very extensive and they rely
heavily on deterrence. So the reason that’s in there that
was just simply taken from that.

MR. BENEDICT: I prefer that concept quite frankly
to D.

MR. KOPELMAN: No, but I will say-— -

MR. FARLEY: They rely on that, too.

MR. KOPELMAN: The feds rely foremost on-.taking
away economic benefits that is their--

MR. BENEDICT: Yeah.

MR. KOPELIMAN: ~-holder stock and then they come

down to some other things.

CHAIRMAN THCMAS: Yeah, that has scme basis. You
can get some numbers but this other is simply a guess, -
subject judgment as to how much do I have to hurt that
individual to keep ’‘em--to make ‘em aware.

MR. BENEDICT: Yeah. Yes. . .

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: What he has to do and not cause
him to go out of business.

MR. BENEDICT: That’s right, and it depends on the
size of the mule and the nature of the do before this--~So
that calculation is appropriate to make.

CHATRMAN THOMAS: I just think it’s unrealistic to

ALR.
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expect an agency to make that determination.

DR. WALLACE: Very subjective.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: With any degree of competency.
That’s all I have. Are there any questions for the
commissioners?

MR. KOPELMAN: Well you got to understand that
this is a caldron and all the littlie alchemy that’s poured
in and stirred up and something comes out.

CHATRMAN THOMAS: I agree. No doubt all of these
factors have informally ertered into the decision making
process and establishing penalties and consent orders before
the board. When we get ’‘em on paper then we’ll take a more
critical look at it. Is there anyone in the audience that

would like to comment? . e

MR. FOSTER: I can’t paés-up the op?ortunity
confidential and regulations especially penalty regs.

CHATRMAN THOMAS: Right.

MR. FOSTER: There again are our written comments.
2Zgain, my name is Rcobert L. Foster, I‘m the chairman of the
West Virginia Manufacturers Association of Environmental
Safety and Health Committee, and agailn speaking today on
behalf of the association regarding proposed series 32
regulations. The West Virginia Air Poilution Control Act
mandates that the options and regulations defining serious

and minor vioclation by the Alr Pollution Contrcl Commission.

ALR.
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However, the act authorizes only the Kanawha County Circuit
Court fix the penalties. Consequently, there’s no statutory
authority for determination in position for of such
administrative penalties by the commissioner or the director
as embodied in the draft regulations.

Accerdingly, these rules cannct be legally pursued
as drafted. The commission should revise their rules simply
to define serious or minor vicolations by the courts of law
in impﬁsing ¢ivil not administrative penalties. Altheough
the association cbjects totally to the rules as-proposed, we
none ths less have submitted some written comments to you on
substantive provisicn as if the authority did exist.
However, such comments are not an endorsement of the

regulations which exceed the statutory authority. The main

classification of serious as seriocus for any second or
subsequent violation on the specific provision is
unreasonable, unjustified and unsupported by the act. Such
arbitrariness is unnecessary since the factors proposed or
determine the amount of any penalty include consideration of
past claims history. Similarly subsection 2.7d list two
factors which result in serious violations regarding other
circumstances. We submit that it is unnecessary and unwise
to restrict the process of effective endorsement by

mandating a finding of seriousness on the basis of any
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single factor. Furthermore, to effectively lump all
violations into the serious category does not accomplish
what the legislature has directed.

Seceond, the proposed regulation that would impose
a minimum of $1,500 fine for each day of any violation
other than some minor first violation. These are not
required by statute and should be deleted. Particularily
with reference to minor technical paper work violations and
other wvioclations which pose little or no risk of harm. Such
automatic minimum penalties are unjustified to restrict.
Over all consideration ¢f the specific facts of each
incident will provide a more rational apbroach and
sufficient basis for determination of fair effective

penalties.

) Number 3: The regulations should provide for an
object independent preview of the department’s informatfén
and the inspectors findings before issuance of any noted-~-of
violation or any penalties documents. This would reduce the
burden on both the regulators and the regulated by lessening
the likelihoed of initiaticn of unjustifiééhendorsement
actions.

Fourth issue concern is the number of factors
which the directors required to address under section 3.8

are S0 numerous as to be unworkable and meanings.

Furthermore, the mandate to address so many factors many of
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which may be inappropriate in a given situation will tend to
create unnecessary controversy.

Finally, we object to the consideration of cost of
enforcement as a factor in mitigation and aggravation,
especially since that cost would include costs incurred
after the person has been notified ¢of the vielaticn and may
include sampling and analysis evaluation of a person’s
property or facility preparation of and similar costs.

The association objects to this concept as patently unfair
because it kills and fuels party right to conteSt:én.
alleged violation by placing on that party not only the cost
of its own good faith defense but also the cost of the state
relating to any or negotiatien or prosecuticn. Again, we

present these comments. Thank you.

° MR. KOPELMAN: If I could ask you just two

guestions. I get an coppocrtunity just once in a great blue
moon. Do you think that the commission should adopt a
regulation dealing with how consent order penalties are

negotiated? . --

MR. FOSTER: Yeah. We have that in other sections

cf regulatory actions. ,
MR. KOPELMAN: VYou‘re not objecting to the penalty

reg. - It’s just the way it goes about and the specifics.

MR. FOSTER: It’s done that way in hazardous waste

as well as water.
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MR. KOPELMAN: Yeah. Just on the penalties issue.
Your statement says that only the Kanawha County Circuit
Court fixes penalties, but that’s true once it gets to the
circuit court level. But, you know, in the last legislature
the legislature added this language. It’s new paragraph 15
receipt of any money by the commission, which is now the
DEP, as a result of the entry of any consent order shall be
deposited in the state treasury to the credit of the
environment fund. And do you understand that that’s what
this reg is intended to do is to not have any effect on the
circuit court in setting penalties but simply just o
outline how the chief director—--. .-

MR. FOSTER: I understand what you’re trying to do
it’s just that I don’t think you have authority teo deo it
the %ay that this is written. If I understand it right.

MR. KOPEIMAN: Okay. B

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Was that cquestion referring to
what we‘ve already done in establishing penalties for
consent orders?

MR. KOPEIMAN: That’s a good cuestion. Do you
think that the commission has the authority to enter into a
consent order penalty your not challenging that are vou.

MR. FOSTER: Let me ask my legal beagle over here.

MR. KOPELMAN: All right.

MR. HOUSTON: My name’s Roland Heuston. I'm

ALR
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with Robinsen and McElwee. Granted there is a new provision
in here dealing with the receipt of monies by the commission
as a result of any consent order; however, that strictly
speaks of the money and what’s to be done with it. It does
not provide any mechanism for the commission. In going back
to the conversation you were having earlier about the
commission versus the director and who owns the regulations.
It has no authority here where the commission to bind the
director in how the director will determine what goes into

that consent order.

MR. KOPELMAN: Well let me go back to the guestion
here then. If--I think I understand what you‘re saying. Do
you chject to the regulation in concept? In other words,

you believe that the penalty negotiated by the director

“'should be the way it used to be with no direction from a

regulation. Is that what you’re saying?

MR. HOUSTON: I’m not familiar with the way it
used to be.

MR. KOPEIMAN: Well this is a new regulation and
it’s giving some outline and some skeleton for thought
process in how a consent order penalties arrived. Are yeou
objecting teo that in concept?

MR. HOUSTON: I‘m objecting to any regulation that

has no basis in statute. And this regulation has no basis

in statute.
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MR. KOPELMAN: Let me back up then.

MR. HOUSTON: So to that peoint, ves, I‘m cbjecting
to it in concept.

MR. KOPELMAN: Well, let’s back up and see where
the basis is if there is a basis, okay?

MR. HOUSTON: Okay.

MR. KOPEIMAN: Do you believe that the old
commission and the new DEP may resolve a dispute in an
enforcement matter through a consent order? That’s clear to
statute I’m sort of setting you up the answer’s-yes.

MR. HOUSTON: That’s why you’re getting a slow
answer.

MR. KOPELMAN: Then let me ask you, do you think

in a consent order that there is the ability te put in an

"é&feed ?enalty to aveid going to the circuit court to aveid

a penalty?

MR. HQOUSTON: Consent order is between the--—

MR. KOPEILMAN: The company and the new director of
DEP used to be the commission.

MER. HOUSTON: <C{orrect.

MR. KOPELMAN: Right. Do you believe those two
parties can come together and agree on penalties?

MR. HOUSTON: Those two parties can come together and

agree on a compromise.

MR. KOPELMAN: Okay. My question to you is do you
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think that the method in which that agreement--the structure
in which those two parties can come together on a compromise
do you think that should be in writing or it should be
negotiated with without any structure,.

MR. HOUSTON: No, you you’re skipping a step.

MR. KOPEIMAN: All right.

MR. HOUSTON: That step is, should that writing be
a regulation and if it is going to be a regulation by which
this commission intends to bind the director or.chief which
ever the case may ks then there’s got to be some'légiélative_
autherity for this commission to dc that and there is none.

MR. KOPELMAN: You’re sort of saying thils
commission’s binding the director. My gquestion then, is

suppose .the director proposes the regulation then is it

" appropriate for this commission to issue a regulation if

it’s proposed by the commission director?
MR. HQUSTON: Not—--The director does not have
statutory authority to adopt that regulation and there is no

statutory authority that we have found to adopt this

raegulation.
MR. XOPEIMAN: Okay. All right. Then backing
down one notch. This is being proposed as a legislative
rule okay?
MR. HOUSTON: ©OXkay.

MR. KOPELMAN: Do you believe the director of DEP
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would have the right to request this commission to adopt it
as a procedural rule?

MR. HOQUSTON: I have not locoked at that, so I
don’t know what my answer would be to that.

MR. KOPELMAN: What’s your recommendation? Do you
think this commission should.say no Mr. Director you’ve
proposed this regulation but we feel vou don’t have the
statuteory basis .consequently we don’t want to consider this

regulation. Is that what you’re suggesting this commission

do? S _ T -

MR. HOUSTON: Yes. -I think that the thing this
commission is charged to do, the thing it needs to de and
the thing that it has not done is distinguish in a

meaningful way serxious from minor violations.

o

- MR. KOPELMAN: Okay.- But that clearly is called
for in the code-- B

MR. HOUSTON: That’s right.

MR. KOPELMAN: --in terms of the regulaticn to
distinguish that. - S

MR. HOUSTON: That’s all it’s called for.

MR. KOPEILMAN: But the--Go on and put scome ithought
process—--mandatory thought process into how a civil penalty
would be compromised you feel the commission--It’s not an
appropriate legislative rule.

MR. HCOUSTON: Correct. _
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MR. KOPELMAN: And it might be an appropriate
procedural rule or interpretive rule and it might be an

appropriate preocedural rule.

MR. HOUSTON: I have some difficulty with that in
that "interpretative rules" then become in many cases rules
that are binding on the public but are not necessarily
binding on the agency, and so I’'m not ready to sign on to
ves, it would be make a great interpretive reason.

DR. WALLACE: I'm nct sure I understand the
difference between the legislative rule and the procedural
rule 1f the rule is promcgated, but by whoever, whatever
under authority arranged to the statute by an agency that
impacts the general public. Does it not then--I mean I‘m--
What are two levels there?

o - MR. KOPELMAN: Well there’s sone statutory
definiticn, but to try to answer you. If the agency would .|
have the right to adopt a procedural rule to say things like
we will not meet on the second Tuesday of every month that
becomes a procedural rule, and unless it violates some
standard that would be challenged or declared for a judgment
or something like that then it holds up as how we’re going
to conduct ocurselves.

An interpretive rule gets a little grayer. The
code says that you don’t have to go through the rule making

the strict legislative rule making provisions going to the
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legislature for an interpretive rule, but then you’re still
subject to your interpretation being correct and subject to
judicial challenge on your interpretive rule. The former
director and this. director have chosen never to issue an
interpretive rule because the question becomes if an
interpretive rule has an impact upon a regulated community
it should be a legislative rule.

DR. WALLACE: Sure. Right.

MR. KOPELMAN: So that’s why I’m asking this
gquestion of counsel here, whether or not he believes that
this that this shoculd either be done away with. Any
schematic or penalty assessment should not be in writing
which is the way‘it’s been for years or should be an

interpretive rule or should be a legislative rule. 2and I

“think what we’re getting here is what it shouldn’t be a

legislative rule that it might be an interpretive rule.
I’11 let him speak.

DR. WALILACE: If it’s fines then it‘’s binding upon
the penalties.

MR. KOPELMAN: Well we’ve--It’s sort of a catch-
22, vou know, Bob Parsons stood up here and I can see his
face pounding the desk and saying, you guys can’t de this
it needs the be in writing. You need to set it out as to
how vou’re going to assess these penalties. You’'re

arbitrary and capricious. You need a regulation. So we’ve
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got one counsel that’s been up here advising this conmission
put it in writing to develop a regulation that tells the
regulated community how a penalty would be assessed, and now
wefve got another cocunsel that’s saying that we don’t have a
statutory basis and we recommend that vou not put it in
writing.

MR. HOUSTON: Without the statutory basis.

MR. KOPELMAN: Right.

MR. HOUSTON: I would recommend that the statutory.
basis be cbhtained if it’s to be noved--issued to nove ©

forward on.

CHATIRMAN THOMAS: What action did the legislature
recently take relative to the authority of the commission
dealing with-- ) - S
the amended--the penalty section and put in a minor and’ T
serious violation step that if it’s a first vieolation that’s
minor there’s no penalty. So counsel has agreed that we
need that req.

CHATIRMAN THOMAS: Okay.

MR. KOPELMAN: Not necessary in the way we’ve
done it, but it is agreed that we need a reg to distinguish
the difference between serious and minor. Now prior to this.
legislative change there was no mention of consent order

penalties. And the commission has gone forward to
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compromise a contested case with an administrative penalty.
I think there’s basis for that and I stand clear on my
opinion to you that you have performed that function
legally. Even though there’s no statute that
says that you can or cannot collect an administrative
penalty in 16.20.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: I‘m talking about civil
penalties in the code.

MR. KOPEIMAWN: Yeah. An administrative penalty--

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: What authority if any ‘Is given
to the commission?

MR. KOPELMAN: To collect 1t?

CHATRMAN THOMAS: Yes.

MR. KOPEIMAN: You have the general authority to

"...cOmpromise an enforcement claim or case without going to

the circuit court.

DR. WALLACE: Including the assessment of monetary
agreement upon monetary penalties.

MR. KOPELIMAN: Sure. Sure.

CHATIRMAN THOMAS: That’s in effect assessing a
penalty? That’s in effect giving the commission the
authority to assess a penalty?

MR. KOPELMAN: The commission has—- . :

CHATRMAN THOMAS: Does that not speak to the

statutory authority then that he’s spesaking of?
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MR. KOPEIMAN: No. What he’s talking of there’s
no specific statutory authority.

MR. BENEDICT: Both sides agree to it’s okay.

MR. KOPELMAN: VYeah, when both sides agree to it
you don’t have to have it.

MR. BENEDICT: It’s been one of my frustrations
have been--

CHATRMAN THOMAS: Authorize the commission to
impose penalty.

MR. KOPELMAN: The mosi recent change-saYE‘£QCeipt—
of any money by the commission as a result cf the entry of
any consent order. .

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Well that-- -

MR. KOPELMAN: It makes it pretty clear.

s DR. WALLACE: It implies that the authority is.

there already.

MR. KOFEIMAN: Correct. Shall be deposited in the
state treasury to the credit of the enviromment. So that’s
made it clear that if you receive money as the result of the
entry of a consent order you put it somewhere.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: This turns out to be a legal
gquestion not a question for this commission. It has to be
resclved.

DR. WALLACE: If it was in my agency, the first

thing identify themselves wanted do is you get, you Xnow, a
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clear understanding and a legal opinion usually from—-We
usually go to the attorney general’s coffice as to whether or
not we have the authority to promogate a rule like this in
code.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: The penalties part of this.

DR. WALLACE: VYes. The penalty, and I want to be
sure of that before because potentially effects of the
actions that are taken.

MR. KOPELMAN: Well your general authority to
promogate regulations, of course it comes back -to ‘the-=-to
ask you all to promocgate legislative rules the revision of
2%a with this code not inconsistent with this_the provision
of this article goes on tec say relating to the contreol of

air pollution. Of course you can read that narrowly or

--Bfoééiy, yvou know, broadly read a penalty is necessary if

there was no penalty there’d be nc ability to enforce.™

So perscnally, I think that’s broad enough to
include this. You can promogate a legislative rule in the
provisions of 29a that just tells the procedural
requirements not inconsistent with the provision of this
argument. I think that establishing a penalty policy is
consistent with the provisions of this article. So=-

MR. HOUSTON: Well we would beg to differ and
that’s such a broad reading of such general language

certainly you could then say that this commission has the
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authority to do anything and everything it so desires to do
so long as it may have some impact on air pollution. And we
read the statute as a whole and we read other statutes. The
legislature grants specific authority for an awful lot of
things that this commission can do and that other bodies can
do. And if they intended for this commission to establish
penalties then it’s our belief they would have so stated.
MR. KOPEILMAN: But going back to--Just tc beat the

dead horse one more time. You don’t have a problem with

—

compromising a penalty in a consent order.

MR. HOUSTON: I do not have a problem with an
amount-—-an agreed amount being included in a consent order ...
and agreed amcunt between two eguals who are dealing with

an issue. That is significantly different from a mandated

. pénaiﬁy that someone has to face.

MR. KOPEILMAN: Well just in all fairness to this
statement. That was Carl Beard’s position for 28 years. He
didn‘t want it in writing. So the question here is this
comes to you in this transition. This commission chose two
or three years age, and this directeor wanted it in writing
there was a complete 180 degree phase shift between the old
director and the new director Dale wanted it in writing
because he wanted an cutline so people could have an idea
and more of a something that’/s--

MR. BENEDICT: The difficulty is this gcoes heyoeond
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being an outline and takes on its own life is the problem we
as far as right now.

MR. KOPEIMAN: And that was when Dale—--And now
Dave Callahan’s the one who brings regulations to ycu,
technically. But before Dave Callahan, Dale wanted civil
penalties to be in writing and fairly concrete as to how you
remember some of the things we’ve gone through with consent
orders in the justifying penalties. I know you’ve asked
more questions than anyone else. How do you justify this
penalty? And when you have something in writing it’s self-
justification. You can go back to.it and say, I give this
weight to this weight to. this and this is how I came up with
it. The industivy’s now obijecting to having it in writing
and are ready to go back to the caldron approach it’s a

CHATRMAN THOMAS: I go back to legal. I think we T
need at least I personally would need an AG opinion that we
can do that we can define pehnalties.

MR. KOPEIMAN: I think it really goes back a step
beyond that and the guestion is to Dave Callahan. Dces Dave
Callahan want this?

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: If he wanted to do it then for
this commission to act on it I think we need an AG’s
opinion.

MR. KOPELMAN: I think now that this has been
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raised that you would be well served to report back to Dave
Callahan. There’s been substantial question on the
authority of the commission to promogate the penalty issue
not the sericus versus--Right?

MR. HOUSTON: Right.

MR. KOPEIMAN: Serious versus minor is, oXay.
It’s the penalty side of it to see if one if he wants it in
writing me want the regulation and two whether or not he--

his staff feel that the law 16.20 gives the supporting basis

for this regulaticns. -

MR. HOUSTON: If I may make one more comment. The
Manufacture’s Association and the comments that we’ve made
do not say that there should be no written guidelines for

penalties. They say that there should that these are not

. the &uidelines to be had at this tfime on this lack of

authority in so far as the caldron approach. These
guidelines give you the caldron approach, which counsel
himself used that term earlier in saying you put in these
various factecrs. If the commission gets the authority, we
still think these are not the proper regulations and we
would look forward to visiting with you on that.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: That covers your objection.

MR. HOUSTON: Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Thank vyou.

MR. KOPELMAN: VYeah. As I stated earlier though
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and I’& like to point ocut to the manufacturers that this is
just an idea of how these penalties could be addressed. I'm
sure that if the commission doces come back to the decision
to put it in writing that if you all can come forward with
not simply objections but suggestions, I’m sure they would
be welcome by the commission.

MR. FOSTER: Okay, sure.

CHATRMAN THOMAS: Please feel free te submit that
determination for subject or legal position. We don’t have
the authority to do that yvou’ll help us do it. -Additional
commants? Yes.

MR. JACK: I’1l1l be very brief. My name is Gary
Jack. I‘m in-house counsel for Monongahela Power Company

in Fairmont, West Virginia. I‘m alsc speaking cn behalf

~of our sister operating company the Potomac Edison Company

due to this ensuing debate my comments have changed
drastically, so let me just say that our companies likewise
have sericus doubt and question as to whether there is ample
statutory authority for these rules. And we certainly
concur with further review of this and an attorney general’s
opinion.

And secondly, let me just say that we as companies
I think would prefer an approach not in writing an
evaluation of the totality of the circumstances this rule

did--was good in that it did look at the totality of the
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circumstances. But then it kind of deviated from that and
said well, if certain items do occur then it‘s automatically
a serious violation.

We do have objection to that there are times
where, you know, certain for instance a reckless conduct
automatically made it a serious wvieclation a violation over
30 percent of the standard automatically threw it into a
serious violations, you know, for instance you coculd have an
opacity problem. You know, you might not spike up 30
percent and all we’re saying is, you know, continue to look
at the totality of the circumstances don’t automatically
throw it into that. 8o I had further comnents, but I don’t
think they’re appropriate due to what is going to occur.

But I did want the commission teo know that we support the
commehts made earlier.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Thank you. Any questions? --- -.-—

MR. KOPEIMAN: Yeah. The only thing I weculd
recommnend to both of the counsel that have spcoken is on the
serious and minor violations issues is give us your
suggestions. Put them in writing how would you define
serious and minor and let’s all take a look at it.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: I was gecling to speak to that.
Certainly we want comments in writing until we have
something definitive that we can address using this as a

draft, but how it should be changed. Please submit your
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comments in writing to us in the next 30 day peried.

MR, JACK: Be glad to. And if I could speak on
just very quickly on one comment you made. Cgrtainly we
feel that the commission and the commission staff has the
power to compromise potential suits and I realize now that
that is the purpose. When I first--When our company first
read this, we got the impression thait this was the
imposition of adnministrative penalties. In other words,
that the commission staff could unilaterally go out andi
impose a penalty without due precess without hearings-and a
lot of our comments addressed that. Aand sc I think it’s
cleared that up and I do want you to realize that that’s in
there. But certainly we have no problems with compromising
potential suits. o - )

—¢ =7 - - CHATRMAN THOMAS: What cleared it up? Was it
interpretation of what it says? I guess what I’'m hearing
you say it ought to be clearer in the regulation that they
haven’t avoided the due process. If that’s nect clear it
needs to be. B}

MR. KOPELMAN: Well I think we can make it
clearer.- S s .- 3 .

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Okay.

MR. KOPELMAN: You read 3.1 through 3.4 and it

deals with it. It comes off hitting you between the eyes

with a 2x4, s0 to speak. The person violating applicable
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reguirements are liable for so forth and so on, then it goes
on to say but you’re not really if it’s a pinor violation.
Then 3.5 makes it fairly clear for purposes of determining
the apprepriate administrative penalty to be included in the
consent orders to compromise of potential civil penaities.
Then it goes on. I think perhaps that should be placed up
in the 3.1 toc make it clear the the entire--

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Secticn is covered by that.

MR. KOPELMAN: --sectlion is covered by that. So
it’s a point well taken we can restructure that#td“tf?'the
add scme clarity to that.

MR. JACK: Thank you.

MR. KOPELMAN: The person reading it cold isn’t

first thinking that it’s a new regulation for administration

~péﬁéi£ies- The purpose of it is to cecmpromise a consent

order--in a consent order. : .
MR. JACK: Okay.
CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Any other gquestions? If not--
MR. JACK: Thank you very much.
CHATIRMAN THOMAS: Any other persons to comment?
Apparently there are none. Any further ccmment from any
of the directors or the ccmmissioners? Hearing none
then we will adjourn this hearing on proposal Rule 32 and I
will remind everybody that the reccrd will stay cpen for 30

days for additional comment.
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